

Table Tennis South Australia

2020 ANNUAL REPORT

Contents

Introduction	3
Our Vision	3
Our Purpose	3
Our Values	3
Governance	4
Honorary Life Members	4
Board of Management	4
Board Meetings	4
Patron	4
Auditors	4
2020 Affiliate Members	4
Acknowledgements	5
Chair of the Board	6
Social Media/Starclub	8
Officiating	9
Membership	10
Event Management	11
Significant Events	12
TTA Hall of Fame (Veterans)	12
TTA Player of The Year Award	12
Vale	12
SA Open and Youths (March 2020)	13
SA Open - Juniors (September 2020)	13
SA Open – Veterans (September 2020)	13
2020 National Rankings (Senior, Youth, Junior, Veterans)	14
2020 Financial Report and Auditor's Opinion	28

Introduction

Our Vision

To grow a vibrant SA Table Tennis community; and in doing so, connect more people in SA with Table Tennis!

Our Purpose

For the SA Table Tennis community to work together to provide more opportunities for more people to engage with Table Tennis in more ways, in more places, more often.

Our Values

- Collaborate All elements of the SA Table Tennis community will plan, deliver, monitor and review our core business together, in an honest, respectful and transparent manner, for the benefit of the sport.
- Creative and Courageous We are open to new ideas and different ways of thinking; we are prepared to be challenged and to make big decisions in order to achieve our vision.
- **Have Fun** We are all involved in Table Tennis because we love it! Table Tennis should always be fun and we need to always remember this.
- Inclusive We welcome and embrace all elements of the diverse SA community into our sport. We are a single sporting community, from all walks of life, inclusive of all backgrounds, ages and ability levels and are representative of contemporary SA society. We are a sport for all and a sport for life.
- Integrity, Honesty and Transparency We make decisions in the best interest of the sport of Table Tennis in SA and all those who engage with it - the sport always comes first. We are open and honest in all our dealings with all elements of the Table Tennis community.
- **Respect** We listen to all elements of the SA Table Tennis community and treat all with whom we work with courtesy.

Our Values - we will.....

- Engage listen to, collaborate with and inform the SA Table Tennis community.
- Advocate be a voice for the SA Table Tennis community in areas of opportunity for our sport.
- **Lead** develop frameworks, programs and systems, which allow the SA Table Tennis community to grow.
- Manage ensure the effective and efficient use of resources to service our members and the broader SA Table Tennis community.

Governance

Honorary Life Members

F.G. Hicks*, M.F. Brown*, A.M. Lyon*, C.C. Whitridge *, A.G. Inkley*, R.A. Vardon*, R.A. Brinsley*, E.W. Archer*, E.W. Amos*, Dr. J.F. Jackson*, M.M. Drew*, S. Aarons*, B. Howard*, W.Oatey OAM, D.L. Tucker*, P. Anderson*, D.T. Collins*, J. Auferheide*, B. Rudd*, R. Owen, H. Williams*, C. Langley OAM, N. Bell*, N. Ward, C. Leonard*, G. Goss, D. Luckraft OAM*, B. Howard, B. Tickner, B. Jolley*, A.Percy*, M. Quinn, G. Bungey *Deceased*

Board of Management

Paul Langley OLY GAICD (Chair), Greg Bungey, Michael Zhang CPA, Cynthia Langley OAM, Laurette Norton, Kay Crowell, Geoff Langhans, Lenno Stevels

Board Meetings

8 meetings in total

Paul Langley OLY GAICD (Chair)	8
Greg Bungey	7
Michael Zhang CPA	3
Cynthia Langley OAM	5
Laurette Norton	8
Kay Crowell	8
Geoff Langhans	8
Lenno Stevels	6

Patron

Mr Max Medwell

Auditors

Lee Green Strategic Accounting

2020 Affiliate Members

- Adelaide Table Tennis Club
- Barossa & Light Table Tennis Association
- Brighton District Table Tennis Club
- Copper Coast Table Tennis Club
- East Adelaide Table Tennis Club
- German Table Tennis Club
- Great Southern Table Tennis Association
- Jamestown Table Tennis Association
- North East Hills Table Tennis Association
- Mt Gambier Table Tennis Association

- Murray Bridge Table Tennis Association
- Payneham Table Tennis Academy
- Port Lincoln Table Tennis Association
- Port Pirie Table Tennis Club
- Renmark Table Tennis Club
- South Australian Table Tennis Officiating Council
- Southern Table Tennis Inc.
- Vietnamese Friendship Table Tennis Club
- Whyalla Table Tennis Association
- Woodville District Table Tennis Club

Acknowledgements

The Board of Table Tennis South Australia would like to thank the following organisations for their support throughout the year.



Care 24-7 operates the Calvary Adelaide Emergency Department located in the city. We are the only 24-hour private emergency department in South Australia and the only one operated by specialist emergency physicians.



OOAK Table Tennis Shop is an Australian family owned Online mega-store for table tennis equipment, based in Adelaide. We stock a huge range of table tennis rubbers, blades and accessories, and as well as the mainstream products and brands, we specialise in many unique and exotic products, such as custom blades, some rare Chinese/Japanese rubbers and blades, and a wide variety of defensive equipment.



G-Force Building and Consulting Pty Ltd is a family-owned SA company established in 2006 by Paul Glassenbury. Paul manages the Hilton based company and has created a fun working environment with a professional team of skilled and helpful staff. G-Force is a member of the Master Builders Association of SA and was awarded Young Builder of the Year for 2016!

Office for Recreation, Sport and Racing

The Office for Recreation, Sport and Racing (ORS&R) provides funding through the Sport and Recreation Sustainability Program and also the Sport and Recreation Development and Inclusion Program with targeted projects funding, enables us to undertake our role as the peak industry body for sport in SA.

Chair of the Board

This time last year, no-one would have predicted the year ahead - so I want to start this communication by saying that I am immensely proud of what we have done as a TT community and what we achieved in 2020.

As with any business or sporting organisation we can often get caught up in the day-day activities and do not sit back and reflect on what we have achieved – particularly in this period of significant disruption.

An agile response to COVID-19

- Provided leadership and regular updates in relation to COVID-19 with over 20 communications released and Zoom meetings held with our TT community and external partners
- Chair of Board was appointed as a member of ORS&R COVID-19 taskforce to provide feedback on the COVID-19 impact and a path forward for all sports

Operational efficiency

- Transitioned to a new website the website is more contemporary and allows us to scale up operations with future add-on modules
- Piloted a new TTSA Winter Pennant scoring and laddering system that provides near real time data on teams, individual players and match status
- Created a practical user guide/manual (specific for TT) for Star Club accreditation that will be rolled out in 2021
- Maintained regular Board meetings to ensure the continuity of decision making and impact assessment

Recognition and financial security

- Undertook a comprehensive review of membership levels across SA with a view of providing a simpler and more transparent fee structure whilst ensuring a cost effective and player focussed benefit program
- Negotiated in a collaborative manner with our National Federation to introduce a new Social Membership category that had a cost savings to our members
- Continued to manage/oversee member disputes at the local level
- Waived the affiliation fee for all TTSA affiliates in 2020
- Reduced player registration fees (~60-70%) in recognition of the impact on COVID-19 on players and affiliates in 2020

Our Sport

- Held junior, para, youth, senior and veterans State Titles to crown State Champions (if not held that would be first time since WW2 that a state champion has not been awarded)
- Maintained our Social Media presence
- Outsourced the running of the Smash Hits program in a year of significant disruption for player programs
- Finalised the 2020-2022 Strategic Plan that will provide a platform for 2021+
- Continued to build on our relationships within our network
- Maintained an agile response to the ongoing commitment to TTSA squads (High Performance, Development and Emerging Athletes and Para programs)
- Supported individual clubs with grant applications
- Supported and advocated for TTA (National Federation) programs such as Spinneroos, Corporate Cup and Sporting Schools

What is the collective impact?

Offsetting the above, and due to COVID-19, TTSA has seen:

- ~50% reduction in affiliate numbers
- waiving of 2020 affiliation fees for all affiliates registered with TTSA in the prior year (2019)
- ~60% reduction in player registrations (couple this with the reduced player registration and affiliation fees the financial impact is significant)
- reduced grant income from OSR&S.

None of the above would have been foreseen by anyone – the impact across the community is significant and continues to be felt by everyone and the TTSA Board believes that it has been cognisant of the impact on the community during the year and as the community starts to re-emerge from the pandemic.

People

At the core of our sport are the people – we punch well above our weight in terms of expertise, skill and commitment to the sport – the energy and willingness of our TT community to be agile in this environment is a credit to you all!

Having said that, we appreciate that not everyone will agree with the decisions that the TTSA Board makes however you can be guaranteed that appropriate due diligence and care has been taken prior to any decision being made that impacts on a member, members, clubs/affiliates or the TT community in general. This is also the beauty of our governance structure, for those that want to positively influence and build and grow the sport at all levels there are always opportunities to get involved with TTSA at the board or committee level!

It would be remiss of me in such an unusual year not to mention and thank the TTSA Board members of Greg Bungey, Cynthia Langley OAM, Kay Crowell, Michal Zhang, Lenno Stevels, Geoff Langhans and Laurette Norton.

There were times this year when the going has been tough – as you would all have appreciated yourselves – however I am very proud of how we have navigated through this period as a collective group.

Paul Langley GAICD OLY Chair of the Board of TTSA

Social Media/Starclub

2020! We are all completely aware how much of a challenging time the last year has been. What isn't as clear is how much work goes on behind the scenes researching, planning and adapting to such a dynamic environment with everchanging regulations and constraints. I am grateful of my fellow Directors and the broader table tennis community for their efforts in making the most a perhaps the most difficult year many of us have ever experienced.

TTSA Winter Pennant is the pinnacle of club competition in the state and the decision to cancel the 2020 season was not made lightly. In the lead up to this unfortunate but necessary decision, I worked extensively with Director Lenno Stevels planning ever-evolving ideas about how a winter season might look including viability and risk analysis. Our work was not only limited to the hopeful running of a winter season, but also alternatives with the goal to keep interclub engagement alive. The Board made the call to cancel the season as promptly as possible when our last hopes of interclub competition were extinguished to provide our Affiliates with as much time as possible to formulate their own plans within government restrictions. It was most pleasing to see how responsive and proficient many Affiliates were which enabled play at varying levels to be conducted. The table tennis community should hold its head high for its endeavor this year!

Another significant undertaking of mine this year was the investigation of how the South Australian Government STARCLUB initiative could benefit table tennis in the state including a pilot through the program and creating a table tennis specific accreditation support guide for rollout in 2021. The program undoubtedly has merit for our clubs and I look forward to supporting them through the process.

TTSA's social media presence and engagement continues to grow with over 1400 followers of our Facebook page. As well as being a platform to assist the many enquiries received on the TTSA page, it represents an opportunity for promotion and I would like to extend an invitation to our Affiliates to utilise our social media reach in the spruiking of events and similar. Never hesitate to get in touch with any queries about how we can assist you.

2020 may have finished but the impacts of COVID-19 have not and we must maintain our diligence in what will likely be another challenging year. Thank you to everyone involved in our wonderful sport for your efforts and understanding.

Geoffrey Langhans Director

Officiating

The South Australian Table Tennis Officiating Council (SATTOC) organized and ran a very successful State Umpire (Level 2) training course at the Maid of Auckland Hotel (Conference Room) on Sunday, 16th August 2020. Thanks go to Dr Wing Au and Lenore Roder for doing an excellent job in presenting the course on the day. Both Wing and Lenore are International Umpires (Level 4). The written exam and oral exam was also conducted and marked by Dr Wing Au (assisted by Lenore Roder).

There were 11 candidates who enrolled with one candidate who unfortunately had to withdraw due to family & business commitments. Overall, eight candidates have completed all components of the course successfully, and two have yet to complete their practicum. The two candidates who need to complete the practicum will do this in 2021.

This is an outstanding result to have 10 new State Umpires able to assist in the officiating of table tennis events during 2021 and into the future.

Greg Bungey Membership Director

Membership

A great deal of the work that I have done during 2020 is in undertaking and completing the project of the establishment of the TTSA new website.

Our former website had been developed and maintained over the last few years by our web administrator, Damien Maddigan, who has done an excellent job. There were contemporary changes that have emerged such as establishing a member database that complies with the National Database specifications and the need for an online competitions module to manage our TTSA Winter Pennant Competition that our old website could not accommodate.

Table Tennis Australia obtained from Sport Australia 'One Management' funding in 2019 to establish a National Membership Database. TTA decided that this database would be established on the revolutioniseSPORT platform and ideally that all States would be on the same platform. This goal was achieved during 2020 with all States and Territories now using revolutioniseSPORT.

The revolutioniseSPORT website is a sports management platform that has been tailored to Table Tennis with a strong IT support team that provide ongoing support in addition to providing a more contemporary look and feel with the ability to scale up operations with future add-on modules. A further advantage is that administration of the site could be shared, that is we would not be reliant upon one person. revolutioniseSPORT is also used by many other sports in Australia.

The funding provided by Sport Australia was used to pay for each State and Territory to establish websites with revolutioniseSPORT and to migrate their data. The TTSA Board decided in early 2020 that they would move away from our former website and undertake a project to establish a new website with revolutioniseSPORT. The TTSA domain name of www.tabletennissa.org.au remains and is used by the new site.

The project to move to the new revolutioniseSPORT based website commenced in early May 2020 with the new website going live on the 3rd July 2020.

The next stage of the project happening in 2021 is to fully understand the attributes of the new website, to determine what attributes TTSA may use and to make improvements in the way information is currently presented and to bring that information on the website up to date.

Apart from viewing the site, the first interaction members will have with the new site is a welcome email that they will receive once they are registered with TTSA by their Club/Association. This email will provide a login and password which will allow members to view and update their personal information that has been provided by their Club/Association.

TTSA, TTA and revolutioniseSPORT all have privacy policies and members may be assured that membership data will never be shared with or sold to any third party.

Greg Bungey Membership Director

Event Management

The year of 2020 has been a very disappointing year for everyone, especially for table tennis players.

I did put out the Calendar early in the year, but as the COVID-19 struck the World and Australia included, all tournaments and competitions throughout the World and in all States of Australia had to be cancelled.

With restrictions brought into each state, clubs needed to be shut down on occasions and players could not train or practice.

A couple of times there were some time available for our State Body to conduct a couple of tournaments. The State Open & Youth, the State Junior and State Veterans tournaments. I thank Paton Wilson from Brighton Club for conducting these tournaments for me, as I had been ill throughout the year.

For 2021, TTA has altered the age groups for the National junior events, which means that the states need to do the same thing. The age groups will be U/19, U/17, U/15, U/13, U/11. I will need to adjust the perpetual trophies and purchase some new ones.

At the moment, our program is progressing well, but Clubs and Associations will need to follow the Covid-19 restrictions, set by the Government.

I wish you well for this coming year and I thank the many people who have assisted me throughout the season.

As a result of the impact of COVID on the ability to host events throughout 2020, no formal state rankings have been announced.

Cynthia Langley OAM Event Management Director

Significant Events

TTA Hall of Fame (Veterans)

TTA Hall of Fame (Veterans) took place during the Closing Function of the 2019 National Veterans Championships on Saturday 19 October in Adelaide 2019 with the following SA inductees:

- Betty Bird
- Kay Crowell

Both Betty and Kay have been outstanding contributors to Table Tennis in Australia and their records as Veterans players are unrivalled. Their induction into the TTA Hall of Fame (Veterans) provides outstanding recognition for the quality and quantity of their involvement in our great game over a long period of time.

TTA Player of The Year Award

Paralympic silver medallist Sam von Einem has caped off his best international season to date, winning Table Tennis Australia's (TTA's) Arthur Wilks Award as the 2020 Australian Para Player of the Year.

The 25-year-old was presented the award after ending the assessment period with a swag of medals and world class performances.

Highlights for von Einem include the 2019 Slovenian Para Open, where he won bronze in the Class 11 Men's Team event, claiming two gold medals at the 2019 Japan Para Open in the Class 11 Men's Singles and Class 11 Men's Team events, three medals at the 2019 INAS Global Games including gold in the Class 11 Men's Singles and silver in the Class 11 Men's Teams and bronze in the INASS II-1 Men's Doubles, and finally the 2020 Spain Para Open where he took home bronze in the Class 11 Men's Singles.

This is the third time von Einem has won this prestigious award after previously being a recipient in 2014 and 2016.

Under normal circumstances the assessment period would have been from immediately after the 2019 National Para Championships, until completion of the 2020 National Para Championships. However, with COVID-19 causing the cancellation of the event this year, TTA and the National Selection Panel determined that presenting the award at the end of 2020 was the most appropriate way forward.

Vale

Table Tennis SA wishes to pass their condolences onto the families of Mrs Joan Aufderheide, Mr Chris Leonard and Mr Graham Hoff on their passing during the last 12 months.

SA Open and Youths (March 2020)

Event Name Winner Runner-up Men Open I Lee S Pandit K Crowell Womens Singles M Chan Mens Doubles S Pandit/ P Langley J Moore/ A Wu Womens Doubles H Goh/ R Kondo L Buckby/ F Norton G Abdilla/ K Crowell Mixed Doubles P Wilson/ S Du U21 Mens Singles I Lee J Moore U21 Womens Singles M Chan H Goh U21 Mens Doubles J Moore/ A Wu I Lee/ R Goh -U21 Mixed Doubles A Burrows/ A Freegard R Goh/ H Goh Para Singles M Rogers C Crowden

SA Open - Juniors (September 2020)

Event Name	Winner	Runner-up
U18 Boys Singles	Lee, Isaiah	Goh, Royce
U18 Girls Singles	Chan, Michelle	Burrows, Alana
U15 Boys Singles	Goh, Royce	Gong, Charlie
U15 Girls Singles	Goh, Hanna	Byrne, Sophie
U13 Boys Singles	Zhang, Peter	Liu, Yimo
U13 Girls Singles	Goh, Hannah	Glassenbury, Ella
U11 Singles	De Palo, Hadrian	Deng, Patrick

NOTE: No doubles played due to COVID-19 restrictions.

SA Open – Veterans (September 2020)

Event Name	Winner	Runner-up
O80 Mens Singles	J Kracht	I Vrbatovic
O80 Womens Singles	B Bird	G Rapley
O75 Mens Singles	D McCloughry	C Du
O75 Womens Singles	B Bird	D Darwent
O70 Mens Singles	A Smiech	I Morris
O70 Womens Singles	C Matthews	D Darwent
O65 Mens Singles	G Abdilla	D Robinson
O60 Mens Singles	G Abdilla	T Walker
O60 Womens Singles	A Abbas	A King
O50 Mens Singles	S Pandit	T Walker
O50 Womens Singles	A Abbas	F Norton
O40 Mens Singles	S Pandit	K Do
O40 Womens Singles	F Norton	L Buckby
O30 Mens Singles	N Tran	K Neubauer

NOTE: No doubles played due to COVID-19 restrictions.

Senior Men's		
RANK	NAME	STATE/ TERRITORY
1	HU Heming	Vic
2	YAN Chris	NSW
3	POWELL David	Vic
4	LIN Ma	Vic
5	LUM Nicholas	Vic
6	CHAMBERS Dillon	Vic
7	LUU Finn	Vic
8	DIXON Xavier	Vic
9	TOWNSEND Kane	NSW
10	LEVIS Bruno	Qld
11	HUANG Dominic	Qld
12	GOULD Benjamin	Qld
13	LIANG Bob	NSW
14	COSGRIFF Luke	Vic
<mark>15</mark>	VON EINEM Sam	SA
<mark>16</mark>	LEE Isaiah	SA
17	DHOORIA Rohan	ACT
18	TOWNSEND Wade	NSW
19	DUFFY Jake	Qld
20	LEE Jake	NSW
21	SILVA Sajith	Vic
22	ZHANG Raymond	Vic
23	COUGHLAN Joel	Qld
24	BAE Hwan	NSW
25	GREEN Hayden	Qld

Senior Women's		
RANK	NAME	STATE/ TERRITORY
1	JEE Min Hyung	Qld
2	LAY Jian Fang	Vic
3	YANG Qian	Vic
4	BROMLEY Michelle	NSW
5	TAPPER Melissa	Vic
6	SANG Stephanie	Vic
7	LEI Lina	Vic
8	FENG Tracy	NSW
9	PENG Kai	NSW
10	ALEXANDERSSON Matilda	Qld
11	KAUR Parleen	Vic
12	ZOU Mia	WA
13	QUAH Chermaine	Vic
14	STANLEY Rebekah	Qld
15	WU Michelle	Vic

National Youth Rankings – December 2020

Under 21 Men's		
RANK	NAME	STATE/ TERRITORY
1	LUM Nicholas	Vic
2	DIXON Xavier	Vic
3	LUU Finn	Vic
4	GOULD Benjamin	Qld
5	LIANG Bob	NSW
6	DHOORIA Rohan	ACT
7	LEE Isaiah	SA
8	ZHANG Raymond	Vic
9	BAE Hwan	NSW
10	GREEN Hayden	Qld
11	LI Richard	Vic
12	YEUNG Alex	NSW
13	LIANG Mike	NSW
14	KIM James	NSW
15	NGUYEN-HUYNH Andy	Qld
16	HUANG Tim	Vic
17	LANDER Ben	Qld
18	KIELY Shea	NSW
19	LITTLER Richard	Qld
20	LI Leo	Vic

Under 21 Women's		
RANK	NAME	STATE/ TERRITORY
1	ALEXANDERSSON Matilda	Qld
2	KAUR Parleen	Vic
3	ZOU Mia	WA
4	QUAH Chermaine	Vic
5	STANLEY Rebekah	Qld
6	OH Sue Bin	NSW
7	WU Michelle	Vic
8	PSIHOGIOS Connie	Vic
9	NIE Mingxuan	Vic
10	GRACIAS Chrysela	Vic

Under 18 Boys		
RANK	NAME	STATE/ TERRITORY
1	LUM Nicholas	Vic
2	LUU Finn	Vic
3	LEE Isaiah	SA
4	ZHANG Raymond	Vic
5	BAE Hwan	NSW
6	LI Richard	Vic
7	YEUNG Alex	NSW
8	KIM James	NSW
9	ALUWIHARE Jithen	Qld
10	LIAO Brian	Qld
11	LIM Ethan	Vic
12	HUANG Tim	Vic
13	LITTLER Richard	Qld
14	ZHANG Ray	NSW
<mark>15</mark>	GOH Royce	SA
16	LI Alan	NSW
17	LI Leo	Vic
18	QIN Renjie (Jason)	Vic
19	WEBB Archie	ACT
20	ATHANASIADIS Michael	Vic
21	KWON Caleb	NSW
22	ZHAO Adrian	NSW
23	LIN Roy	NSW
24	CHEN Rocky	Vic
25	GIST Lucas	Qld
26	MASEN Adam	NSW
27	YAU Nicholas	WA
28	HARFOUCHE Luka	WA
29	YEE Joshua	NSW
30	CHEUNG Joshua	Vic

Under 18 Girls		
RANK	NAME	STATE/ TERRITORY
1	KAUR Parleen	Vic
2	TOWNSEND Danni-Elle	NSW
3	QUAH Chermaine	Vic
4	OH Sue Bin	NSW
5	CHAN Michelle	SA
6	NIE Mingxuan	Vic
7	WALKER Ellen	Vic
8	GREEN Tahnee	Qld
9	HU Serena	NSW
10	BAKANAY Meena	Qld
11	CONNOLLY Tamika	Qld
<mark>12</mark>	DU Sally	SA
13	SCOTT Leah	Qld
14	WOODS Caitlin	Qld
<mark>15</mark>	FUNG Jasmine	SA
16	MAN Abbey	WA
17	HA Lyn	NSW
18	TRAN Rebecca	Qld
19	GOODSELL Eleanor	Vic
20	FLOOD Laura	NSW

Under 15 Boys		
RANK	NAME	STATE/ TERRITORY
1	LUM Nicholas	Vic
2	BAE Hwan	NSW
3	NIE Chulong	NSW
4	CHENG Clarence	NSW
5	BAE Won	NSW
6	LIAO Brian	Qld
7	GUO Jeffrey	NSW
8	ZHANG Ray	NSW
9	GOH Royce	SA
10	ZHANG Norman	NSW
11	LUM Lucas	Vic
12	YAU Nicolas	WA
13	VARDINEJAD Rayan	WA
14	SHENGALI Havin	NSW
15	BALTAN Erick	Vic
16	BAKANAY Zachary	Qld
17	KELEN Jett	ACT
18	SIVAYOGANATHAN Ashmith	Qld
19	FOO Addison	NSW
20	CHANG Jesse	NSW
21	PENG Andrew	ACT
22	HASSAN Ahmed	Vic
23	LI Alexander	NSW
24	LIM Victor	ACT
25	GREEN Lockie	QLD

Under 15 Girls		
RANK	NAME	STATE/ TERRITORY
1	CHEN Celine	NSW
2	LIU Yvonne	NSW
3	PSIHOGIOS Connie	VIC
4	GREEN Olivia	Vic
5	GREEN Hannah	Vic
6	GOH Hanna	SA
7	ANN Erin	NSW
8	QIAO Olina	NSW
9	SCOTT Tayla	Qld
10	PENG Fiona Yifei	WA

Under 13 Boys			Under 13 Girls		
RANK	NAME	STATE/	RANK	NAME	STATE/
		TERRITORY			TERRITORY
1	NIE Chulong	NSW	1	CHEN Celine	NSW
2	BAE Won	NSW	2	PSIHOGIOS Connie	Vic
3	GUO Jeffrey	NSW	<mark>3</mark>	GOH Hanna	SA
4	LUM Lucas	Vic	4	KHAN Inaaya	Vic
5	VARDINEJAD Rayan	WA	5	CHENG Chloe	NSW
6	LIU Stephen	NSW	6	QIAO Olina	NSW
7	WIN-SHWE Sidney	WA	7	ZHANG Ally	NSW
8	KELEN Jett	ACT	8	XIE Daisy	NSW
9	SAVIGE Oscar	Qld	9	IRA Scarlett	Qld
10	KWAN Justin	Vic	10	HSU Yi-Jen	Vic
11	HASSAN Yousef	Vic	11	KIM Haneul	Qld
12	NOURA Daniel	Vic	12	WU Jasmine	WA
13	CHEE Nicolas	NSW	13	GAETA Taleisha	QLD
14	EMAMJOMEH Aryan	NSW	14	PENG Fiona Yifen	WA
15	HOLLOW Charlie	Vic	15	CHAN Gar Wai Kyra	NSW
16	CHOI Juno	NSW	16	GOH Rachel	Qld
17	XI Tony	NSW	17	YEUNG Kathleen	NSW
18	DONG Danny	NSW	18	WU Amy	NSW
19	HYUN Justin	NSW	19	CHEW Valentine	Vic
20	SHI Matthew	Vic	20	MURPHY Bridgit	Qld

Under 11 Boys				
RANK	NAME	STATE/ TERRITORY		
1	CHEN Jethro	WA		
2	PIYACHAI Leonard	NSW		
3	GREEN Lucas	Qld		
4	RATHNASINGHE Navik	Vic		
5	DING Joshua	VIC		
6	HO James Pui Yin	WA		
7	LIM Vincent	ACT		
8	LI Andrew	NSW		
9	LU Kevin	NSW		
10	LAI Sebastian	NT		
11	LU David	NSW		
12	WANG Yi Teng	NSW		

Under 11 Girls			
RANK	NAME	STATE/ TERRITORY	
1	XIE Daisy	NSW	
2	HONG Eujin	Qld	
3	WU Amy	NSW	
4	NANDAKUMAR Anaya	Vic	
5	LI Run Shu	NT	
6	HUANG Cynthia	NSW	
7	ZHANG Lilly	NSW	
8	HO Esme	Vic	
9	ZHANG Zilin	NSW	
10	WU Chelsea	WA	
11	CHEN Elina	NSW	
12	ZHOU Sophia	NSW	
13	NARANG Jasleen	Vic	
14	HOLLOW Georgia	Vic	
15	CHEN Dorothy	NSW	
16	ZENG April	NSW	

Over 80 Men's				
RANK	NAME	STATE / TERRITORY		
1	KLAF Igor	Vic		
2	LEE Thong Tek	NT		
3	DE BONDT Case	Vic		
4	KRACHT Jurgen	SA		
5	HILL Ron	Qld		
6	SANDS Ken	NSW		
7	COPE Kevin	NSW		
8	DRIVER Barry	Qld		
9	TAYLOR Lucjan	SA		
10	PAPPON Hans	Vic		
11	GERAGHTY Colin	Vic		
12	CHEN Jeff	Qld		
13	KUIPER Bernie	NSW		
14	BORKUT Wol	Vic		
15	FURNESS Jim	Vic		
16	DE BONDT Fred	Vic		
17	WONG Kon	Vic		
18	GREENWOOD Bruce	Vic		
<mark>1</mark> 9	VRBATOVIC Ivan	SA		
20	McCONNELL Nick	Vic		

Over 80 Women's				
RANK	NAME	STATE / TERRITORY		
1	TAIT Pam	Vic		
2	BIRD Betty	SA		
3	MULCAHY Margaret	Vic		
4	McCONNELL Lois	Vic		
5	FISCHER Maureen	Vic		
6	JAMES Roma	WA		
7	WHERRY Jill	SA		
8	GODFREY Beryl	SA		
9	PATTINSON Nancy	Vic		
10	HUTCHINSON Gillian	NSW		
11	SMITH Shirley	NSW		

Over 75 Men's				
RANK	NAME	STATE / TERRITORY		
1	LE Inh Van	NSW		
2	WRIGHT Mick	Vic		
3	KLAF Igor	Vic		
4	REID Buddy	Vic		
5	FROHLICH Horst	Vic		
6	LAW Calvin	NSW		
7	BORKHARDT Werner	Qld		
8	LEE Thong Tek	NT		
9	HAY Ken	Qld		
10	CURSON Leigh	Vic		
11	BLIGH Morris	Qld		
<mark>12</mark>	KRACHT Jurgen	SA		
13	BLIGH Harold	Qld		
14	DE BONDT Case	Vic		
15	GRADWELL Col	Qld		
16	CHAN Wing Kwai	NSW		
17	SANDS Ken	NSW		
18	LEE Eddie	Qld		
19	COPE Kevin	NSW		
20	ABRANTES Joe	NT		

Over 75 Women's				
RANK	NAME	STATE / TERRITORY		
1	TAIT Pam	Vic		
2	LANGLEY Cynthia	SA		
<mark>3</mark>	PANNEWIG Honey	SA		
4	BIRD Betty	SA		
5	GABBEDY Margaret	Tas		
6	HOOPER Chris	Tas		
7	MULCAHY Margaret	Vic		
8	SHORT Lorraine	SA		
9	FISCHER Maureen	Vic		
<mark>10</mark>	RAPLEY Gwenda	SA		

Over 70 Men's				
RANK	NAME	STATE / TERRITORY		
1	LE Inh Van	NSW		
2	SAMUELSSON Thomas	Qld		
3	SOLOMONS Martin	Qld		
4	LAW Calvin	NSW		
5	EDE Michael	Vic		
6	BRUHN Alan	Qld		
7	FROHLICH Horst	Vic		
8	WEBB Tony	Qld		
9	WELLS Graeme	NSW		
10	BORKHARDT Werner	Qld		
11	MORRIS Ian	SA		
12	LABAGALA Willy	Vic		
13	DAVIS Ted	NSW		
14	McCLOUGHRY David	SA		
15	WETSTEYN Hans	NSW		
16	SIM Clive	Vic		
17	HAY Ken	Qld		
18	CURSON Leigh	Vic		
19	JENKINS Mike	Qld		
20	BOWLER Bob	Vic		

Over 70 Women's				
RANK NAME		STATE /		
		TERRITORY		
1	COOMBES Julie	SA		
2	ADUCKIEWICZ Jennifer	NSW		
3	VEERHUIS Rose	NSW		
<mark>4</mark>	LANGLEY Cynthia	SA		
5	COWIE Carol	NSW		
<u>6</u>	PANNEWIG Honey	SA		
7	GABBEDY Margaret	Tas		
8	HOOPER Chris	Tas		
9	VICK Melissa	SA		
10	TOWERS Rosemary	NSW		
<mark>11</mark>	BEATON Wendy	SA		
<mark>12</mark>	TILLER Denise	SA		
<mark>13</mark>	SHORT Lorraine	SA		
14	DARWENT Dawn	SA		
15	RAPLEY Gwenda	SA		

Over 65 Men's				
RANK	NAME	STATE / TERRITORY		
1	BERRY Brian	Vic		
2	PINKEWICH Paul	NSW		
3	WONG James	NSW		
<mark>4</mark>	ABDILLA George	SA		
5	LEE Ellman	NSW		
6	SHERRIFF John	Qld		
7	PESTONJI Cyrus	NSW		
8	SAMUELSSON Thomas	Qld		
9	CHEUNG Paul	Qld		
10	PENG (Jim) Jing	NSW		
11	RYLATT Dennis	Qld		
12	TAI Stephen	NSW		
13	WEBB Tony	Qld		
14	DENNY Terry	Qld		
15	WILSON Cedric	WA		
16	WALMSLEY Gary	Qld		
17	BRUHN Alan	Qld		
18	WOOLCOCK Warren	Vic		
<mark>19</mark>	McDOUGALL Gary	SA		
20	SUMMERS Mike	Qld		
21	DOMBROSE Michael	WA		
22	SCOTT John	Vic		
23	WALLMAN Malcolm	SA		
24	TRIBE Martin	Qld		
25	PEPPY Brian	ACT		

Over 65 Women's				
RANK	NAME	STATE / TERRITORY		
1	CHAMBERS Roma	Vic		
2	KALICH Elfrida	NT		
3	BAKER Lorraine	SA		
4	GAO Guiqin	Vic		
5	ADUCKIEWICZ Jennifer	NSW		
6	MATTHEWS Chris	SA		
7	VEERHUIS Rose	NSW		
8	LEE Huang	WA		
9	COWIE Carol	NSW		
10	CHIN Sarah	NSW		
11	MORGAN Joylene	NSW		
12	KNIGHT Marilyn	Vic		
13	BELLION Anne	Vic		
14	JAMES Judy	Vic		
15	JOENG Tjen Fong	WA		

Over 60 Men's				
RANK	NAME	STATE / TERRITORY		
1	CAMPBELL Craig	WA		
2	HEGINBOTHAM Wayne	NSW		
3	ROBSON Bill	NSW		
4	BERRY Brian	Vic		
5	PINKEWICH Paul	NSW		
6	GELLER Mikhail	Vic		
7	WONG James	NSW		
8	WALKER Trevor	SA		
9	ABDILLA George	SA		
<mark>10</mark>	LIANG David	SA		
11	WANG Peter	Vic		
12	FOLEY Graeme	Qld		
13	HIRAOKA Shinji	NSW		
14	DEVER Jeff	Vic		
15	KWOK Anthony	NSW		
16	UNG Wen	ACT		
17	RANGER Philip	WA		
18	PESTONJI Cyrus	NSW		
19	YOW Chee	NSW		
20	LEE Ellman	NSW		
21	CHEUNG Paul	Qld		
22	WEBSDALE Phillip	Vic		
23	RYLATT Dennis	Qld		
24	HARPER Bryan	ACT		
25	WOLTMANN Thomas	Qld		
26	NIELSEN Henrik	ACT		
27	MAKSACHEFF George	Vic		
28	WALMSLEY Gary	Qld		
<mark>29</mark>	TOMAS Dragan	SA		
30	WILSON Cedric	WA		

Over 60 Women's				
RANK	NAME	STATE / TERRITORY		
1	CHAMBERS Roma	Vic		
2	CROWELL Kay	SA		
3	SAKOVA Irina	Tas		
4	ABBAS Alice	SA		
5	NOMURA Nanako	WA		
6	KALICH Elfrida	NT		
7	CARRUTHERS Vicki	Vic		
8	TOWLER Linda	Qld		
9	BAKER Lorraine	SA		
10	GAO Guiqin	Vic		
11	D'ARCY Gayle	Qld		
12	DOMBROSE Mary	WA		
13	CHAPPELL Therese	Qld		
14	MATTHEWS Chris	SA		
15	KIM Sophie	Tas		
16	BLACKBURN Judy	Tas		
17	CLARKE Pam	Qld		
18	WHITEFORD Leonie	NSW		
19	LEE Huang	WA		
20	PIERCE Jean	Vic		

Over 50 Men's					
RANK	NAME	STATE / TERRITORY			
1	PANDIT Sharad	SA			
2	CAMPBELL Craig	WA			
3	ROBSON Bill	NSW			
4	KRIGOVSKY Peter	NSW			
5	BOWREY Michael	NSW			
6	LY Walter	NSW			
7	STEIN Russell	WA			
8	JUDGE Bruce	NSW			
9	NGO Tin	NSW			
10	HSIAO Eric	Qld			
11	MITCHELL Stephen	Qld			
1 <mark>2</mark>	FORD Frank	SA			
13	HUYNH Be Phu	Vic			
<mark>14</mark>	NGUYEN Nghi	SA			
15	YUAN Alex	Vic			
<mark>16</mark>	WALKER Trevor	SA			
<u>17</u>	MALYSCHKO Kevin	SA			
18	LIANG David	SA			
19	WANG Peter	Vic			
20	WOOD Peter	NSW			
<mark>21</mark>	GOLOBOKOV Pavel	SA			
22	EVANS Brett	NSW			
23	FUORRO John	Qld			
24	CARLYLE Rod	Vic			
25	DRAGE Michael	ACT			
26	UNG Wen	ACT			
27	RANGER Philip	WA			
28	FENG Ganger	Vic			
29	PERRY Rodney	Qld			
30	GRIFFITHS David	Vic			

Over 50 Women's				
RANK	NAME	STATE / TERRITORY		
1	ZHAI Lan	Vic		
2	BENNETT Belgin	Vic		
3	LISTKOVA Oksana	Vic		
4	MA Joanna	NSW		
5	MORDEN Eriko	NSW		
6	CLACKSON Beverley	NSW		
7	McDONNELL Andrea	Qld		
8	MITCHELL Bernadette	Qld		
9	OWEN Clare	Qld		
10	SAKOVA Irina	Tas		
11	WILSON Debbie	Vic		
12	NOMURA Nanako	WA		
13	DENGATE Marianne	Qld		
14	CARRUTHERS Vicki	Vic		
15	TOWLER Linda	Qld		
16	SMITH Karen	Qld		
17	PINKEWICH Marie	NSW		
<mark>18</mark>	MARTIN Ruzhen	SA		
19	ZHANG Hai Yan	Qld		
20	YU Jan	Qld		
21	LY Ada	NSW		
22	D'ARCY Gayle	Qld		
23	GAO Guiqin	Vic		
24	DOMBROSE Mary	WA		
25	FLOOD Allison	NSW		

Over 40 Men's					
RANK	NAME	STATE / TERRITORY			
1	LANGLEY Paul	SA			
2	BOWLER Colin	WA			
<mark>3</mark>	PANDIT Sharad	SA			
4	LETTS Greg	WA			
5	TRAN Xuyen	NSW			
6	JOHNSON Simon	Vic			
7	JEFFRESS Anthony	Qld			
8	KLOUBA Peter	Qld			
9	KRIGOVSKY Peter	NSW			
10	BOWREY Michael	NSW			
11	JUDGE Bruce	NSW			
12	NGO Tin	NSW			
13	BOKTOUR Safwat	Qld			
14	ALAVANDAR Nandakumar	Vic			
15	SALEM John	Vic			
16	HUYNH Be Phu	Vic			
17	YUAN Alex Vic				
<mark>18</mark>	GLASSENBURY Paul	SA			
<mark>19</mark>	FORD Frank	SA			
20	ZHANG Michael	SA			
21	VANGAVETI Venkat	Qld			
22	WOOD Peter	NSW			
23	TRAN Jason	Vic			
24	TICKNER David	SA			
25	MULLEY Mark	Qld			
<mark>26</mark>	GOLOBOKOV Pavel	SA			
27	DO Khoa	SA			
28	AZIMI Mohammad	NSW			
29	PERRY Rodney	Qld			
30	GRIFFITHS David	Vic			

Over 40 Women's					
RANK	NAME	STATE / TERRITORY			
1	ZHAI Lan	Vic			
2	LISTKOVA Oksana	Vic			
3	BENNETT Belgin	Vic			
4	WIDDUP Emma	Qld			
5	SAAD Maha	NSW			
6	MORDEN Eriko	NSW			
7	BENNETT Becky	WA			
8	XU Jumei	Vic			
9	BRINDLEY Aviva	Vic			
10	PON Karen	ACT			
11	HALOCHA Vivienne	Vic			
12	STEWART Anne-Louise	Qld			
13	DENGATE Marianne	Qld			
14	PINKEWICH Marie	NSW			
<mark>15</mark>	MARTIN Ruzhen	SA			

Over 30 Men's					
RANK	NAME	STATE / TERRITORY			
1	BOWLER Colin	WA			
2	LANGLEY Paul	SA			
3 4	KOZAK Lukas	Qld			
	LETTS Greg	WA			
5	TRAN Xuyen	NSW			
6	PHAN An	SA			
7	CARTER Craig	Vic			
8	JOHNSON Simon	Vic			
9	KWOK Christopher	NSW			
10	CHANDRA Raman	NSW			
11	JEFFRESS Anthony	Qld			
12	MASTROMONACO Michael	Vic			
13	NGO John	NSW			
14	KLOUBA Petr	Qld			
15	CHAN Stanley	Qld			
16	BOKTOUR Safwat	Qld			
17	WONG Jacky	NSW			
18	ALAVANDAR Nandakumar	Vic			
19	WARR Mick	Vic			
20	GLASSENBURY Paul	SA			
21	PEARCE Frank	Vic			
<mark>22</mark>	TRAN Nhan	SA			
23	VANGAVETI Venkat	Qld			
24	ZHANG Michael	SA			
25	TRAN Jason	Vic			
26	MULLEY Mark	Qld			
<mark>27</mark>	JOSHI Ankit	SA			
28	DOBROVIC Christopher	Vic			
29	AZIMI Mohammad	NSW			
30	MIAS Pascal	NSW			

Over 30 Women's					
RANK					
1	WIDDUP Emma	Qld			
2	SAAD Maha	NSW			
3	BENNETT Becky	WA			
4	XU Jumei	Vic			
5	BRINDLEY Aviva	Vic			
6	PON Karen	ACT			
7	HALOCHA Vivienne	Vic			
8	STEWART Ann-Louise	Qld			
9	GALLOWAY Pippa-Louise	Qld			
10	PICKERING Claire	SA			

ABN: 87 122 159 712

FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

CONTENTS

	Page No.
Directors' Report	1
Statement of Comprehensive Income	2
Statement of Financial Position	4
Statement of Changes in Equity	5
Notes to the financial statements	6
Directors' Declaration	8
Independent Auditor's Report	9

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors submit the financial report of Table Tennis South Australia Incorporated for the financial year ended 31 December 2020.

Board of Directors

The names of directors throughout the year and at the end of this report are:

- Paul Langley (President)
- Michael Zhang (Finance Director)
- Cynthia Langley
- Kay Crowell
- Laurette Norton
- Greg Bungey
- Geoff Langhans
- Lenno Stevels

Principal activities

The principal activities of Table Tennis South Australia Incorporated includes fostering participation of the sport of table tennis throughout South Australia and promote excellence in performance.

Significant changes

No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year.

Operating result

The consolidated net result of the entity for the financial year amounted to a loss of \$5,448 (2019: \$50,555 profit).

Going Concern

The financial report has been prepared on a going concern basis which contemplates continuity of normal business activities and the realisation of assets and settlement of liabilities in the ordinary course of business. The ability of the entity to continue to operate as a going concern is dependent upon the ability of the entity to generate sufficient cashflows from operations to meet its liabilities. The members of the entity believe that the going concern assumption is appropriate.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Board on:

President

Director

Dated this 5th day of March 2021

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

		Consolidated		TTS	A
		2020	2019	2020	2019
<u></u>	Notes	\$	\$	\$	\$
Revenue from Ordinary Activities					
Affiliations & Registrations Income		8,350	57,583	8,350	57,583
Australian Master Games		-	3,960	-	-
Australian Para High Performance Program		-	7,000	-	7,000
AWD Championship		-	8,450	-	-
Coaching & Development		10,786	10,268	10,786	10,268
Competitions		75	10,993	75	10,993
National Juniors (income)		-	54,681	-	-
National Veterans		-	22,479	-	-
National Championships		-	2,896	-	-
National Senior		-	2,620	-	-
National Open & Youth		106	1,300	106	-
Para Program (Income)		-	210	-	-
SA High Performance Training		-	3,672	-	3,672
Smash Hit Income		3,500	3,780	3,500	3,780
State Tournaments		2,684	5,894	2,684	5,894
Uniforms		-	30	-	-
Total Revenue from Ordinary Activities		25,501	195,816	25,501	99,189
Other Income					
Grant Revenue		25,000	65,000	25,000	65,000
Sponsorship		23,000	200	25,000	200
Interest		27	328	18	309
Other Revenue		436	1,437	436	1,437
Total Other Income	_	25,463	66,965	25,454	66,946
Total other income	_	23,403	00,505	23,737	00,540
Total Income	_	50,964	262,781	50,955	166,136
Less: Expenses from Ordinary Activities					
Accreditation - Officials			112		112
Affiliations Fees		- - 210		- - 210	
		5,319	2,365	5,319	2,365
Audit Fees		3,850	3,025	3,850	3,025
Australian Masters Games		-	1,880	-	1,810
Bad Debts Expense		-	5,591	-	5,521
Bookkeeping Services		-	2,640	-	2,640
Carl Bridge		4 635	3,000	-	-
Cash Prize		1,635	-	1,635	-
City of Adelaide		-	1,711	-	1,711
Coaching		15,470	27,058	15,470	25,011
Computer Programs & Repairs		330	120	330	120

The above statement of comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (CONT.) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

	Consolidated		TTSA	
	2020	2019	2020	2019
Notes	\$	\$	\$	\$
Less: Expenses from Ordinary Activities (cont.)				
Depreciation Expense	697	221	647	208
Email & Website Costs	1,931	3,965	1,931	3,965
Food	12	25	12	25
High Performance	5,591	3,120	5,591	3,120
Insurance	143	9,524	143	9,524
Meeting Expenses	1,440	561	1,440	561
National Seniors	-	3,220	-,	-
National Juniors	_	56,858	_	4,334
National Champs	_	465	_	465
National Veterans	_	1,509	_	-
Para Program	_	2,100	_	2,100
Para Nationals	_	1,512	_	-
Player Registrations	_	29,570	_	29,570
Postage	302	333	302	333
Printing & Stationery	-	589	-	589
Promotion	_	748	_	748
Scholarship	_	500	_	500
School Competitions	_	894	_	894
Smash Hit Expenses	6,777	1,969	6,777	1,969
Sponsorship Expense	-	500	-	-
State Open Youth	501	617	501	50
State Junior	-	780	-	780
State Veteran	_	294	_	294
Storage	1,080	1,003	1,080	1,003
Subscription	1,308	1,863	1,308	1,863
Superannuation	-	969	-	969
Telephone	499	2,184	499	2,184
Training	1,720	1,291	1,720	1,291
Trophies	-	2,612	-	2,560
Travel	_	420	_	420
Umpires	552	920	552	920
Uniforms	-	15,273	-	-
Wages & Salaries	_	15,000	_	15,000
Winter Pennant	_	563	_	563
Winter Grand & Grant AWD	-	400	-	400
Other Expenses	- 7,256	2,353	- 7,256	2,107
Total Expenses	56,412	212,227	56,361	131,623
Total Expenses	30,412	£1£,££1	30,301	131,023
Net Result for the Year	(5,448)	50,555	(5,406)	34,513

The above statement of comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

		Consoli	dated	TTS	SA .
		2020	2019	2020	2019
	Notes	\$	\$	\$	\$
CURRENT ASSETS					
Cash and cash equivalents	2	218,459	223,448	166,617	177,799
Receivables	3	2,273	8,286	1,186	1,015
Loan to related entity	4	-	-	48,236	54,257
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS	- -	220,733	231,734	216,039	233,070
NON CURRENT ASSETS					
Property, Plant & Equipment	5	868	1,566	428	1,075
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS	- -	868	1,566	428	1,075
TOTAL ASSETS	-	221,601	233,300	216,467	234,145
CURRENT LIABILITIES					
Payables		-	6,248	-	6,248
Other payables		-	-	-	6,024
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES	- -	-	6,248	-	12,272
TOTAL LIABILITIES	-	-	6,248	-	12,272
NET ASSETS	-	221,601	227,052	216,467	221,873
	=				
ACCUMULATED FUNDS					
Retained Earnings		227,052	176,497	221,873	187,360
Current Earnings	_	(5,448)	50,555	(5,406)	34,513
TOTAL ACCUMULATED FUNDS	<u>-</u>	221,604	227,052	216,467	221,873

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

		Consolidated Retained	TTSA Retained
		Earnings	Earnings
	Notes	\$	\$
31 December 2020			
Balance at 1 January 2020		227,052	221,873
Net result for the year		(5,448)	(5,406)
Balance at 31 December 2020		221,604	216,467
31 December 2019			
Balance at 1 January 2019		176,497	187,360
Net result for the year		50,555	34,513
Balance at 31 December 2019		227,052	221,873

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

1. Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements are special purpose financial statements prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting requirements of the *Associations Incorporation Act (SA) 1985*. The Board has determined that the association is not a reporting entity.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historic costs and do not take into account changing money values or, except where stated specifically, current valuations of non-current assets.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless stated otherwise, have been adopted in the preparation of these financial statements.

a) Income Tax

In accordance with the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997, the association is exempt from Income Tax.

b) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on hand includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, and other short- term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

c) Accounts Receivable and Other Debtors

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members as well as amounts receivable from donors. Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current assets. All other receivables are classified as non-current assets.

d) Property, Plant and Equipment

Asset purchases have historically been recognised as capital items on the balance sheetand depreciated over their useful life as determined by the board. From the 2018 year,minor equipment is being expensed in the year of purchase. This equipment has limitedcommercial value once used and will be used over a number of years by the Association.

e) Revenue and Other Income

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest method, which for floating rate financial assets is the rate inherent in the instrument.

f) Grant Revenue

Grant Revenue represents funds received from the Office of Recreation, Sport and Racing and has been accounted for on a Cash basis as the entity obtains control of these funds at the time of receipt.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

1. Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

g) Consolidation

Table Tennis South Australia Incorporated provides financial assistance to Australian Championships (ABN: 90 095 656 709), an unincorporated entity operated by Table Tennis South Australia Incorporated to manage the income and expenditure relating to various travel and accommodation costs of State players. The intention is that this entity should collect funds from players involved and pay suppliers on their behalf. There is often a timing difference between the supplier payments and the players forwarding the funds. In these situations, funds from Table Tennis South Australia are transferred to enable these payments. As at 31st December 2020, Table Tennis South Australia Incorporated was owed \$48,236 (\$54,257 in 2019) by Australian Championships.

The consolidated financial statements summarise the income and the financial positions of both Table Tennis South Australia and Australian Championships as at 31 December 2020.

2020	2010		
	2019	2020	2019
\$	\$	\$	\$
77,762	91,284	77,762	91,284
•		-	9,739
•	•	•	76,775
•	-	-	-
218,459	223,448	166,617	177,799
1 186	1 015	1 186	1,015
-	•	-	-
1,186	8,286	1,186	1,015
-	-	48,236	54,257
0.050	0.050	0.050	0.050
	•	•	9,852
			(8,777)
428	1,075	428	1,075
504	504	-	-
(63)	(13)	-	-
441	491	-	-
868	1,566	428	1,075
	77,762 12,080 76,775 51,842 218,459 1,186 - 1,186 - 9,852 (9,424) 428 504 (63) 441	77,762 91,284 12,080 9,739 76,775 76,775 51,842 45,650 218,459 223,448 1,186 1,015 - 7,272 1,186 8,286 9,852 9,852 (9,424) (8,777) 428 1,075 504 504 (63) (13) 441 491	77,762 91,284 77,762 12,080 9,739 12,080 76,775 76,775 76,775 51,842 45,650 - 218,459 223,448 166,617 1,186 1,015 1,186 - 7,272 - 1,186 8,286 1,186 48,236 9,852 9,852 9,852 (9,424) (8,777) (9,424) 428 1,075 428 504 504 - (63) (13) - 441 491 -

DIRECTORS' DECLARATION

The Board has determined that Table Tennis South Australia Incorporated is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financial report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the financial statements.

In the opinion of the Board the financial report as set out on pages 2 to 7:

- 1) Presents fairly the financial position of the entity as at 31 December 2020 and its performance for the year ended on that date.
- 2) At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Table Tennis South Australia Incorporated and its controlled entities will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board and is signed for and on behalf of the Board by:

President

Director

Dated this 5th day of March 2021



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board and Members of Table Tennis South Australia Incorporated

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report

We have audited the financial report of Table Tennis South Australia Incorporated, which comprises the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of financial position, the statement of changes in equity and notes to and forming part of the financial statements, including a statement of significant accounting policies, the directors' declaration and the directors' report.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial report of Table Tennis South Australia Incorporated has been prepared in accordance with *the Associations Incorporations Act SA (1985)*, and gives a true and fair view of the entity's financial position as at 31 December 2020 and of its financial performance for the year then ended, and complies with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note 1.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the *Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report* section of our report. We are independent of the registered entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 *Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants* (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter – Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to meet the needs of the directors of Table Tennis South Australia Incorporated. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Postal Address: PO Box 218 Kent Town SA 5071

Adelaide Office: 190 Fullarton Rd Dulwich SA 5065

Darwin Office: Level 1, 66 Smith St Darwin NT 0800

T: (08) 8333 3666 F: (08) 8333 0666

reception@leegreen.com.au www.leegreen.com.au

Lee Green & Co Pty Ltd ACN: 008 215 094 ABN: 76 008 215 094



Member of Russell Bedford International - a global network of independent professional services firms

Responsibility of the Directors for the Financial Report

The directors of the registered entity are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 to the financial report is appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The directors' responsibility also includes such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of a financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the entity or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors are responsible for overseeing the entity's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to
 fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
 evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
 detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
 error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
 override of internal control.
- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.
- Conclude on the appropriateness of directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained

up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

LEE · GREEN

David Charlesworth

Principal

Dated this 5th day of March 2021

2) Charlemosth

Adelaide, South Australia